Grey Bruce Ladies Broomball Meeting Minutes

Date: Monday May 16th 2022 Location: Virtually (TEAMS) Time: 7:00pm

Executive:

President – Tammy Klages
Vice President – Melissa Warwick
Statistician – Krista Henry **THIS POSITION IS OPEN FOR NEW SEASON
Secretary – Shooters
Treasurer – Jenna McKay
Scheduler – Tammy Klages
Referee/Time Score Keeper Scheduler – Krista Henry
Website – Krista Henry

Do you want a change in league exec? Is anyone interested? **TABLED TO PRE SEASON MEETING This was discussed at the meeting and asked to be taken back to your team to discuss. No changes have been made at this time.

STATISTICIAN POSITION: This role will be available for the new season. Lots of paperwork. Role includes; tracking penalties, collecting game sheets, tracking team & player points & attendance

Treasurers Report:

- Started season with \$20,589.84. Ended season with \$16,499.12 (no outstanding bills)
- \$9500 over budgeted (due to Desboro ice surface).
- Each team paid \$923.50 to play.
- Changing account to enable e-transfers for referees & scorekeepers to ensure payments are going through immediately rather than waiting for cheques to be deposited. This was voted on during meeting and majority of teams **VOTED YES**.
- MONEY IN THE BANK: Overage from tournament fundraising & COVID. Do we leave money in league account and reduce the league fees per team next season or do we return funds to team accounts? AND if returned does this include Slapshots? **TABLED TO PRE SEASON MEETING
- Keeping \$5,000 \$6,000 in account for January tournament & insurance.
- Discussion that constitution should state what is done with extra money at the end of the season so a rule is in place and being followed thoroughly.

Schedule:

- All teams returning as of right now.
- Teams have until August 01/22 to add new team or resign existing team.
- Everyone still on board for Keady & Tara ice availability. Keady \$125 / Tara \$95.36
- Wiarton suggested as additional ice surface as Desboro will not be re-opening & it has been said there is quite a lot of available ice time in Wiarton. Interest in Wiarton throughout week rather than Saturday nights in Tara. All this will be dependent on ice surface availability.

- Mixed reviews on whether teams preferred to play once a week or twice a week. Many teams struggled with commitment having the Saturday night games. That being said league did not have much of a choice as time slots were very limited due to minor hockey.
- Game schedule is picked through the draw of a hat to ensure fairness, and who you play at the end of the season just happens to be who you play in the start.
- Playoffs: Most teams have expressed that they would like to have a league tournament at the end of the year. Unfortunately weren't able to pull together this season due to a number of contributing factors.

Referees:

- Fees are going up to \$35 to ensure keeping Roger in league.
- To be fair this needs to be paid to all referees.
- WE NEED MORE REFS!!
- Discussion on setting up a referee clinic to get more interest in the position. We discussed covering some of the cost as an incentive to get people out.

Open Discussion:

- JANUARY TOURNAMENT: Do the women want to host or is it the guys turn to host? We need to find out whose turn is up & make decision on what is best.

Next Meeting:

Monday September 12th @ 7pm Administration building – Grey County

3 meetings per year

- Open season
- January tournament
- End of season